

RESUME

Victoria L. Hoff, RNC-OB

4863 Muir Avenue

San Diego, CA

(702) 372-9939

Victoriahoff@gmail.com

Work Experience:

Esthetica of San Diego-Del Mar (05/21-current)

Title: Manager of Surgical Services

12845 Pointe Del Mar Way Suite 100

Del Mar, CA 92014

858-350-8400

Job Description:

Manager of Surgical Services for a high-end cosmetic surgery center in Del Mar. Responsible for patient care during all phases of surgery (preoperative, intraoperative, and PACU care) for all patients.

Responsible for ordering and stocking of all supplies for facility, including medications. OSHA officer for facility-(responsible for all appropriate training and compliance). Took this position taking a break from Labor and Delivery.

****Out on disability from 02/21-05/21 -(suffered a fall not related to***

work)

Cross Country Travel Nurses. (11/2020-02/2021)
(USC-Keck Medicine and Rancho Springs Medical Center in
Murrieta, CA)

Recruiter: Alison Santiago

Ph: (561) 617-2405

Job Description:

RNC-OB certified, worked high-risk labor and delivery primarily (some floating to mother-baby/ PP unit as needed), OB ED triage, circulating C/S and PACU care. Experience with high risk population. Insulin drips, magnesium infusions and medications for preterm labor/seizure precautions for preeclamptic patients/HELLP syndrome, and diabetic population. Experience with multiples. Deliveries: 50-225 deliveries per month. Cerner EMR charting and barcode-medication administration. Pyxis medication dispensing system.

Scripps Health- SSRS Resource Team (01/2018-06/2020)
(Various locations: Labor and Delivery at Mercy SD, Scripps Chula
Vista, and Scripps Encinitas)

SSRS Manager: Nancy Kocis (Ph: 858-678-6289)

Job Description: RNC-OB certified, working labor and delivery primarily; with antepartum/newborn-care experience, OB ED triage. High risk population experienced. Insulin drips, magnesium infusions and medications for preterm labor/seizure precautions for preeclamptic patients/HELLP syndrome, and diabetic population. Circulate O.R. for C/ Sections, and associated GYN surgeries. PACU care experienced. Floated to PP/mother- baby unit occasionally. Delivering anywhere from 100-225 deliveries per month depending on facility/census. Left for travel position with USC Keck Medicine through Cross Country Nurses. Epic EMR charting system, and barcode-medication administration.

Pyxis med storage system.

Paradise Valley Hospital (08/2017-01/2018) 2400 E. 4th St.

Interim Charge RN-Maternal Child/L&D

Manager at the time was Chris Geisy, who is no longer with the company

Ph: (619) 470-4321

Job Description: Registered Nurse, labor/delivery, antepartum, postpartum, nursery. 8 labor beds, approximately 75-90 deliveries/mo. Some high-risk patient population. Hired as relief charge RN, per diem. Left facility to work for Scripps, felt that facility was not safe, and practiced outside AWHONN and JHACO guidelines.

American Mobile Healthcare (6/2012-7/2017) High Bluffs Drive,

San Diego, CA

800-282-0300

Job Description: Travel/contract Registered Nurse-primarily labor and delivery-with high-risk population. I had the opportunity to work for several facilities, in 3 different states, ranging in delivery census between 30 and 500/month. I have additionally done some floating to postpartum, antepartum, and well-baby nursery. Experienced in high-risk labor/delivery, OB ED triage situations including patients requiring magnesium sulfate drips, treatment for pre-term labor, insulin drips, and other high-risk medications/treatments. Experience caring for patients with conditions including uterine abruption, placenta previa, gestational/chronic hypertension, diabetes (A1, A2 including gestational) and other pregnancy-fetal related conditions such as poly/oligohydramnios, IUGR, macrosomia, and other fetal anomalies and abnormalities. Experienced in circulating cesarean sections, some experience in scrub nursing, cervical cerclage placement, and other OB related operating room procedures. Operating room and PACU experienced for nearly 10 years. Excellent proficiency skills in interpreting the various categories of fetal

heart tracings, and interventions that may be required. Charge nurse and relief charge nurse experience intermittently for different hospitals for over the last 5 years. Can provide list with each facility worked-if necessary.

***Summerlin Hospital/Medical Center (2006-2012) 657 Town Center Drive
Las Vegas, NV 92103
702-233-7001***

RN III-High-risk Labor and Delivery Nurse/High-risk Antepartum/Postpartum/NB nursery

Job Description: Caring for laboring mothers and families throughout the intrapartum, labor, delivery, and recovery process. Experienced some floating to antepartum unit, although main focus and experience was in labor and delivery. Charge RN experience for high-risk antepartum. Provided and managed care of mainly high-risk OB patients. Circulating in the operating room for cesarean sections/cervical cerclage placement, hysterectomy, and other female-reproductive surgical procedures. Highly experienced in PACU setting.

Education:

Basic High School- graduated 1988 with 3.6 GPA with high school diploma

College of Southern Nevada- graduated with GPA of 3.5 Associate Degree in Nursing 2008

Eastern New Mexico University- currently working towards BSN with GPA of 3.5

Professional Affiliations:

AWHONN member since 2008

ANA member since 2010

Awards:

Daisy Award Nominee in 2013/2014
Nurse of the Quarter Nominee-2012

Licensures/Certifications:

RNC-Inpatient OB (NCC)-current through 2022
Basic Life Support-BLS (AHA)-current through 09/2022
Advanced Cardiac Life Support-ACLS (AHA)-current through 09/2022
Neonatal Resuscitation Program (AHA)-current through 05/2022
CPI-Non-Violent Crisis Intervention Program –current (no exp)
STABLE course
AWHONN Advanced Fetal Monitoring-current through 02/2024

California Registered Nursing Licensure-current through 06/2023
(License #803495)

Computer Software/Charting Experience:

EPIC

CERNER

GE-CENTRICITY PERINATAL

PHILLIPS OB TRACEVUE MCKESSON

MEDITECH CAREVUE ESSENTRIS

About Me:

Nursing has always been my passion, and I've never regretted my career choice a day in my life. I stayed at home and raised my sons until they were school-aged, and went back to school in 2002, at the age of 32.

I enjoy hiking, being with friends and family (including my fur-baby), the beach, wine tasting, exploring new restaurants, learning, teaching others, and am an avid foodie.

Working my way through college, I had various service industry jobs, and in the process realized how much I really loved people. This prompted me to work towards my nursing degree. I actually never thought I would be a labor and delivery nurse; but it's the connection with the patients and their families that keep me loving my job, even on the bad days. I feel as if I am an asset to any hospital or facility that I work for; I am easy to get along with, assimilate well with my co-workers (despite all the different personalities), am a reliable and available team-player, and sincerely love what I do. Like I said, it's a passion, not a career. I have never felt that I've "worked" a single day in my life, while employed as a labor and delivery nurse...It's something new and exciting each and every day. "Always something new to learn, and room to grow," as my late mother would say...

I am aspiring to get my MSN, and go on to teach other new and upcoming nurses to follow their dreams, and be the best nurses they can be. Mentoring and being a preceptor for other RN's-whether experienced or not-is something I hold dear to my heart.

I moved to San Diego nearly 6 years ago following the untimely and tragic death of my dear mother. It has always been my dream to live here in San Diego. I have been through many "life-altering" experiences in the last few years, making me appreciate my life and those around me so much more.

Through my 8+ years as a travel L&D RN, I have gained much experience, and learned more than I ever thought possible about my career in labor and delivery. I am competent, efficient at multi-tasking, calm under pressure, while also realizing there's always room for growth and education. I consider myself well organized, possess excellent interpersonal skills, and am a born leader. I feel that my professionalism, whether interacting with physicians or fellow nurses, or other members of the healthcare team, including ancillary services. has allowed me to become a more seasoned, well-rounded nurse. Nurses must endure a great deal of stress, especially labor and delivery nurses, as situations are constantly changing and evolving. I love the challenge, and look to further my experience as a nurse by becoming part of a "cohesive"

healthcare organization.

Thank you for your consideration for employment with your facility.